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From:                                         Jesse Barnes
Sent:                                           Thursday, October 27, 2022 9:23 AM
To:                                               Michael Aleksic
Subject:                                     FW: Flock Safety - Agreement
A�achments:                          Cer�ficate-80.pdf


 
Here you go Mike
Thanks for your help as always!
-Jesse
 
 


 
From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 


 Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 9:13 AM
 To: Brian Baker <Brian.Baker@Skokie.Org>
 Cc: David Pawlak <David.Pawlak@Skokie.Org>; Jesse Barnes <Jesse.Barnes@Skokie.Org>


 Subject: Re: Flock Safety - Agreement
 
Jesse,
 
Here you go.  Please take a look and confirm this is what you needed.
 
Regards,
 
On Tue, Oct 25, 2022 at 11:11 AM Brian Baker <Brian.Baker@skokie.org> wrote:


Dan,
 
I got the ok and it’s now signed.  Can you please provide an insurance binder naming the Village as addi�onally insured per the request of our Purchasing
Director?
 
Thanks,
 
Brian
 
 
 
From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 


 Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 9:31 AM
 To: Brian Baker <Brian.Baker@Skokie.Org>
 Subject: Re: Flock Safety - Agreement


 
Thanks for the quick response.  We already had our kickoff call with Pawlak so we will push everything to install once we get this back.
 
Regards,
 
On Tue, Oct 25, 2022 at 9:22 AM Brian Baker <Brian.Baker@skokie.org> wrote:


I have.  I am just wai�ng for our Purchasing Director to give me the thumbs up to sign.  I expect it today and don’t foresee any issues.
 
 
From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 


 Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 9:21 AM
 To: Brian Baker <Brian.Baker@Skokie.Org>
 Subject: Flock Safety - Agreement


 
Chief,
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Good Morning,  I wanted to touch base and see if you had a chance to look at the Agreement I sent along for eSignature.  This agreement is just for the
Grant cameras.  I have included the document here as well in case you prefer to sign with ink and scan it back.
 
If you have any ques�ons please let me know.
 
Regards,
 
--
Dan Murdock
Phone: 312-415-3858


h�ps://www.flocksafety.com/


[NOTICE: This message originated from an external source -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open a�achments unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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